
From: 
Rezmovic Jeffre-Kb )(6) 
b)(6) 

To: "Allen Matthew I 
b)(6) 

Subject: FW: CVE letter 

Date: 2014/05/13 17:10:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

All good 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
Office (b)(6) 

Mobil 
'---~~~~~~--' 

From: Andreacchio, Miranda 

I 

I 

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 5:08 PM 
To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: Re: CVE letter 

Got it. I think Crystal from my staff just discussed with Nate and she's pushing it into clearance now. 
Thanks, Jeff! 
Miranda Andreacchio 
Branch Chief, Executive Secretariat 
Office of Intelligence and Analysis 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 04:58 PM 
To: Andreacchio, Miranda; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: CVE letter 

Miranda and Nate: 

Wanted to make sure you guys were synced up re : the CVE letter that our ESEC just tasked out. It has 
already been drafted but needs to be reviewed and cleared by the relevant folks (hence the tasking) . 

Miranda, let me and Nate know if you have any questions. 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Offic~b)(6) I 
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Rezmovic Jeffrevl(b)(6) 
Sende'kb )(6) I 

"AllPn M~ ... .,~ ... J 
Recipient: (b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2014/05/13 17:10:42 

Delivered Date: 2014/05/13 17:10:00 




